

THE IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Jeffrey M. Lambaren Executive Director 251 E. Hackett Rd.

Modesto, CA 95358 Phone: 209.558.1650 Fax: 209.558.2681

STANISLAUS COUNTY IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (IHSSAC) MEETING MINUTES 7/8/16

Committee Members Present: Linda White

Rose Martin Marie Cochran Valerie Mitchell

Committee Members Absent: Alma Avina

Mohamed Rashid (advanced notice given) Connie Miller (advanced notice given) Joan Blackwell (advanced notice given)

IHSS & Link2Care Staff Present: Jeff Lambaren and Kelly Violette

OPENING REMARKS by Linda White

Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

Minutes not approved due to lack of a quorum.

PUBLIC AUTHORITY UPDATE

- Stanislaus Veterans Center proposed floor plan was reviewed by the Committee.
 Occupancy should be November and the Veterans Hall dedication will be held on November 11, 2016. Once complete In-Home Support Services Advisory Committee (IHSSAC) meetings will be held at this location.
 - o (Blue Area) will be Public Authority and Adult Protective Services.
 - (Green Area) Area Agency on Aging & Veteran Services/MOVE
 - o (Orange Area) Shared area conference rooms
 - (Light Orange) Veterans Hall contains a full kitchen and patio and bar which can seat approximately 300.

BUDGET UPDATE

None



LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

AB 1584 Public Social Services: SSI/SSP

o This bill would reinstate the cost of living adjustment for Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary Program (SSI/SSP) beginning July 1, 2017 The bill would successively increase aid grants for specified applicants and recipients by the amount of \$21 on January 1, of the years 2017, 2018, 2019, and 2020. This bill is in possession of Senate Appropriations Committee, hearing set for 8/1/16.

AB 1797 In Home Support Services Application:

This bill would authorize a person to apply for in-home supportive services in person or through electronic means, and would require the county, if an application is filed through electronic means, to provide the applicant with a confirmation number. This bill is in possession of Senate Appropriations Committee, hearing set for 8/1/16.

AB 2721- Elder and Dependent Adult Fraud: Information Notice

O Would require the Department of Justice to develop and distribute an informational notice that warns the public about elder and dependent adult fraud and provides information regarding how and where to file complaints. The bill would also require the notice to be made available on the Internet Web site of the Attorney General. This bill is the Senate Appropriations Committee; it was last acted on June 30th in the Assembly with an order to Engrossing & Enrolling.

ACTION PLANNING FOR 2015-2016

Fall Prevention Resource Guide has been printed; however, there was an error. The
picture of Linda and Bill White, that went along with the story, was never was updated
and instead the photo of Valerie was retained. The online version of the Fall
Prevention guide has been corrected with the photo of Bill and Linda to go along with
the article.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS REPORT

- None
- Advisory Committee will look at recruiting more members in November.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

- Public Comment
- Acceptance of Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2016 and July 8, 2016.
- Public Authority Update
- Budget Update
- Legislative Update
- Further Action Planning for FY 2016-2017
- Committee Members Report
- Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Kelly Violette, Recorder